

 Sudanese  
 Saudi Arabia, Jazan  
 26-07-1995  
 female  
 www.1122tahany@gmail.com  
 +966571692461

# TAHANY AMER

## PROFILE

Experienced, dedicated, medical lab tech with excellent clinical skills. Quality job performance gained through hands-on experience within one of the busiest health services providers in the state. Performed all laboratory tests and procedures quickly, efficiently, and with maximum attention to detail and quality.

## EDUCATION

2015 → 2020 Bachelor Degree in medical laboratory sciences ( hematology and immune hematology)  
**University of El Imam El Mahdi**

## WORK EXPERIENCE

04-2021 → 04-2022  
**Kosti Teaching hospital**  
second specialist medical laboratory

2022 → 2024  
**AI YAMAMA Speclized hospital**  
second specialist medical laboratory

- Receiving, labeling, and safely storing samples to be tested.
- Determining and performing tests needed for the analysis and report.
- Recording tests and analyses and then reporting the results.
- Discussing and answering any questions regarding the results.
- Organising and storing samples in accordance with all safety and other requirements to ensure the safety of personnel and integrity of the sample.
- Cleaning and maintaining lab equipment, including re-calibration of equipment.
- Maintaining equipment records and daily work logs.

## PERSONAL SKILLS

- ✓ Managing tasks and problem-solving skills
- ✓ Ability to adapt and learn quickly
- ✓ Able to work on my initiative or as part of a team
- ✓ Strong communication and interpersonal skills
- ✓ time management

## SOFTWARESKILLS

word ★★★★★

## LANGUAGES

Arabic



English



## HOBBIES



Technology



Kitchen



Travel

---